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Knud Knudsen, M.D.

P. Oo. Box 1009

APO San Francisco 96555

 

Dear Knud,

Sorry I am late in answering your letters, but have been fairly busy while

at Honolulu, and now I am on Johnston Island for two weeks, so will try to

answer some of the items from here.

1. I gave HEN your list of expenses for payment, You should have the

check by now.

2. I made arrangemants with Tripler and blood samples were taken from

and , with the reports and smears sent

directly to Conard. We were unable to locate however

we are still looking and will obtain her blood work when we find her.

3. We are searching our excess assets for a small X-Ray Viewing Unit

for you and when located it will be sent to you.

4. In connection with your questions on the per diem and expense payments

for the Marshallese patients and the rental payments for the use of

certain areas on Rongelap and Uterik. I plan on visiting Kwajalein

either the last week in October or the first week in November, when

you and I and the TT Rep can sit down and resolve these pwooblems.

5. Also on this visit I plan to bring along an H&N Maintenance Engineer

to take care of the problems on repair and future maintenance of the

trailers on Ebeye and Majuro.

Hopefully the relocation of the Ebeye trailer can be accomplished during this

visit.

I will advise you of the exact date of arrival at Kwajalein.

Give my best to Liv and I am looking forward to seeing you and to discuss

our mutual objectives in supporting the AEC-Medical program in the Marshalls.

Sincerely,

cc:1 Dr. R. A. Conard, BNL
cana.
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